

11-27-2017

## MCSA Forum minutes 11/27/2017

Morris Campus Student Association

Follow this and additional works at: <https://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/mcsa>

---

### Recommended Citation

Morris Campus Student Association, "MCSA Forum minutes 11/27/2017" (2017). *Morris Campus Student Association*. 133.  
<https://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/mcsa/133>

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Campus Governance at University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well. It has been accepted for inclusion in Morris Campus Student Association by an authorized administrator of University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well. For more information, please contact [skulann@morris.umn.edu](mailto:skulann@morris.umn.edu).

**Memo to:** MCSA Forum Members  
**From:** MCSA Executive Committee  
**Subject:** Forum Agenda for Monday, November 27<sup>th</sup>, 2017.

The Forum will meet on Monday at 6pm in IH 109/ Cow Palace.

6:00

- I. Open Forum**
- II. For Action: Approve Agenda**
  - A. Johnson moves**
  - B. Tetrick seconds**
  - C. Motion passes**
- III. For Action: Approve [Minutes from 11/13/17](#)**
  - A. Tetrick motions**
  - B. Smith seconds**
  - C. Motion passes**
- IV. President's Remarks**
- V. Committee Reports**
  - A. MCSA Committees**

Academic Affairs	Campus Relations
Executive Committee	First Year Council
Resources and Operations-I have data from last 6 years of tech fee that I am working on reviewing.	
Student Services-Met with housing representative 2 weeks ago and we are gonna put together something for advertising off campus housing.	
  - B. Campus Assembly Committees**

Assessment of Student Learning	Academic Support Services
Consultative	Curriculum
Faculty and P&A Affairs	Faculty Development
Finance	Functions and Awards
International Programs	Membership

Multi-Ethnic Experience	Planning
Scholastic	Steering
Student Affairs	

## VI. Organization Reports

AISES

KUMM- We released official report on past incidents. Have meeting tomorrow.

Everyone from KUMM meeting tomorrow regarding the constitution

Biology Club	MPIRG
BSU	MoQSIE
CNIA	Student DFL

College Republicans-We are electing new president at 8 today.

SAAC-Having basketball event tomorrow next Sunday 2-5.

University Register - We are publishing this Wednesday. Our news editor stepped down and we will be elected a new one this Wednesday.

## VII. Old Business

### A. For Information:

1. Debrief on “Get to Know Your First Year Representatives” Social  
*presented by* Representative Rosemark
  - a) The event went well. Good amount of people showed up. Got to meet new people that are first years.
2. Gala update *presented by* Secretary Tetrick
  - a) Continued meeting with Ruby Debellis and Elsie Wilson to solidify meetings. Met with Kasey from student activities to see what resources we have and how to move these things forward.  
Contacting people around campus
    - (1) *Wilson*: Asking artists to donate art so we can sell that and donate the money.

3. Campus Conversation #5 is tomorrow, November 28<sup>th</sup> from 11:00-12:00 pm in the Science Auditorium. Trey is facilitating.
  - a) Topic: Fiscal Environment
  - b) Readings can be found [here](#)
4. Consider applying for the [McNair Scholarship!](#)
  - a) Need at least 30 credits to apply and a faculty recommendation
  - b) Deadline December 8th

**B. For Action:**

**VIII. New Business**

**A. For Information:**

1. Register for [Equity, Diversity and Intercultural Connections Retreat](#)
  - a) Dates: January 26-28th
  - b) \$10 fee, scholarships available

**B. For Action:**

**IX. Announcements**

- A.** “Islam in America Post-Trump” talk by Dr. Iyaz Virji. He will be speaking about his experience as a Muslim physician in rural America. Today, Science Auditorium, 7:00-8:30 pm.
- B.** Performing Arts Series continues with Rohina Malik's *UNVEILED* on Friday, December 1, at 7:30pm in the Proscenium Theatre. \$7 for students.
- C.** Our last forum of the semester will be next week, 12/4
- D.** Chancellor Behr will be hosting a discussing on debt and enrollment on Dec 8th
  1. Time and place TBD
- E.** Rural climate dialogues
  1. Educational dinner regarding energy.

**X. Adjourn at 6:09**